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Date: 11/15/2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2694R
TO BE OPENED: 12/10/2013
TITLE: Mental Health Drop-In Centers
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2694R  

	1. 
	5
	1.1
	Q.
Does the Mental Health Center submitting this RFP need an endorsement as an Adult Day Treatment Program? Are there any other specific endorsements needed?
A.
There are no required endorsements needed.  Please refer to 3.1.1 to review the elements of a Drop-In Center.

	2. 
	8
	2.3.1
	Q.
Are there previously funded proposals available for review?
A.
Yes. Per Section 2.3.1 of the RFP, responses to previous proposals are available for copying at the State Procurement Bureau. Electronic copies are not available. 



	3. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.
Does the Mental Health Center submitting the RFP need to have an LAC on staff or a contract with an outside provider?  Or can they refer to another organization for this service?
A.
Please refer to page 5, section 1.1.  “The Drop-In Centers often refer clients to other community mental health providers and/or assist in the client remaining stable in the community.”  Any of the aforementioned means to access a licensed addiction counselor, if needed, is acceptable.  

	4. 
	15
	5.1
	Q.
Can a vehicle lease be included in travel expenses?
A.
If the travel meets unmet needs of the targeted population and supports the scope of proposal.  Please refer to page 11, section 3.1.1.     

	5. 
	15
	5.1
	Q.
Can a portion of a mortgage cost, based on square footage of use, be included in the budget?
A.
Yes.  If space is required for the Drop-In Center.

	6. 
	15
	5.1
	Q.
Can marketing money be included in the budget to recruit participants?

A.
Yes.  Marketing money may be used to inform potential participants.  

	7. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.
Are there current programs that have developed successful peer-operated services?
A.  
Please refer to page 11, 3.1.1 for suggestions on how to build a successful Drop-In Center.  SAMHSA also offers links to research based successful peer-operated services?  

	8. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.
Can the targeted population be defined by gender and age?

A.
Please refer to page 12, section 3.2.2.  The population to be served must be adult.  There are no gender requirements or restrictions.

	9. 
	13
	3.2.4 Sustainability
	Q.
What is the Intention of DPHHS-AMDD in regards to “recovery-oriented” services such as the drop in center with future funding beyond the contract period?  Sustainability for drop in center programs across the country come with Medicaid State Plans that allow for a billing code for “peer support”.  Will the state pursue this to both encourage recovery-oriented services and a payer source beyond general funds?

A.
Please refer to page 12, section 3.2.4.  The applicant(s) must include a sustainable plan. “Means for sustainability should go beyond further grant writing.”  The state will encourage recovery-oriented services and payer source beyond general funds, but applicants must provide means for sustainability.  

	10. 
	13
	3.2.5 Reporting
	Q.
Will the division adopt a report format that offers outcomes that support recovery markers – to include the consumer taking charge of her/his recovery plan, diminished use of intensive and intrusive services, and/or demonstration of use of the drop in center as a part of one’s recovery plan?

A.
Yes.  AMDD will collaborate with successful applicants on data gathering methods that will both function to capture recovery markers and are tailored to each Drop-In Center.  
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